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Rivera, Maribel w q (—P 8( 0 ?_)

From: Neal Aronson [Neal@AArchitect.com]
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 9:47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request Address Change

Please let this e-mail act as my request to change my Permanent & Mailing Addresses for
all Corps listed below.

New Address for all; k
4801 S. University Dr ;
Suite 219 . 4
Davie, FL. 33328 .
(Off) 954-957-5700 :
(Fax) 954-252-5678 4
(e-mall) neal@aarchitect.com )

i

1) Aronson & Associates Architecture, P.A. ;
Document # PS2000009128 ]

i

2} Aronson Estates Construction Corp. |
Document # PO3000006650

3) Aronson Estates Development Corp. 5
Document # PO0O000073857

4) Aronson Estates Development 1I, LL.C : :
Document # LO7000044863

Flease e-mail back a confirmation, that the above request was revised.

T hank you for your prompt attention to this matter

Ncal B. Aronson | |

Architect / Builder

4801 S. University Dr.
Suite 219
Davie, FL., 33328

Off: 954-957-5700
Fax: 954-252-5678
Email: neal@AArchitect.com
Web: www. AArchitect.com
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